
 

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 

  
File:  AP_3/28/8 
RFT: 2023/038 
Date: 19 July 2023 
To: Interested Service Providers 
Contact: Maraea S. Pogi (maraeap@sprep.org) 
 

Subject: Request for tenders: Technical Assistance to the Republic of Marshall Islands Ministry of 

Finance and towards accreditation to the Green Climate Fund (GCF) 

 
 
Question 1: 
Has MoF been formally nominated as a potential accredited entity and if so, do they have access to 
and login details for the Digital Accreditation Platform (DAP) 
 
Response:  
MoF has been officially nominated to the GCF for accreditation. However they do not have access 
and login details for the DAP yet.  
 
Question 2:  
What level(s) of accreditation does MoF envisage (Size - Micro, etc., ESS, Modality - e.g. grant award, 
project management, etc.)? Is this something to be analyzed and/or recommended in the strategy 
and plan report that is part of this tender? 
 
Response:  
To be analysed/recommended in the strategy and plan 
 
 
Question 3:  
Has there been any consideration for MoF to apply as an NIE to the Adaptation Fund? And then 
looking at Fast-Track Accreditation to GCF? 
 
Response:  
Yes, there have been internal discussions on this. There is interest for these to be done in parallel 
though the focus for this project is on the GCF. 
 
Question 4:  
Would it be possible to obtain a copy of the Readiness 3 approved proposal? These are normally 
publicly available on the GCF website but as of now only 2 readiness proposals are uploaded 
(https://www.greenclimate.fund/countries/marshall-islands) 
 
Response:  
Document attached 
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